
From: Curtis, Christopher
To: 134226-80695788@requests.muckrock.com
Cc: Mishaan, Jessica; Abrams, Jill
Subject: Your Public Records Request
Date: Monday, September 26, 2022 9:59:48 AM

Dear Ms. St. John,
 
Thank you for your recent public records response. On September 21, 2022 you requested:

“Full copies of all contracts, memorandums of understanding, retainer agreements and/or other
written agreements between your agency and Physicians for Responsible Opioid Prescribing
(also known as "PROP" or "Health Professionals for Responsible Opioid Prescribing") or any
of the following individuals:
G. Caleb Alexander
Jane Ballantyne
David Courtwright
Gary Franklin 
Adriane Fugh-Berman
Andrew Kolodny
Erin Krebs
Anna Lembke
Kat Marriott
Danesh Mazloomdoost
Gary Mendell
Rosemary Orr
Joseph "Joe" Paduda
Mark Sullivan
David Tauben
Art Van Zee
Michael Von Korff

You may limit your search to records created between January 1, 2011 and September 20,
2022.”

Our reviewer conducted an initial search and does not believe that we have responsive records.
However, today (and tomorrow) are Rosh Hashanah and she is out of the office for its observance.
Before we make a final/formal response to your inquiry I would respectfully request an extension of

time until Friday, September 30th to ensure a final review and formal response. Please confirm that
is acceptable.
 
Thank you for your consideration.
 
Best, Christopher
 
Christopher J. Curtis
Chief, Public Protection Division
Office of the Attorney General
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State of Vermont
109 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05609
802-279-5496
 
PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This communication may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. DO
NOT read, copy or disseminate this communication unless you are the intended addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient (or have received this E-mail in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this E-mail. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
 


